G.A. NICHOLS COMPANY

5775 126th Ave N (727) 561-0509
CLEARWATER, FL 33760 Fax (727) 561-0511
Lic # CGCA 17846 Ben@ganichols.com

PROPOSAL
May 2, 2022

David Myers

(585)350-9663

879 De Soto Ct. Dunedin
President@heatherhillcondos.com

RE:  Heather Hill Master Lake Pipe
We will do the following work:

Pond Connecting Pipe
> Excavate down to existing 18” pond connecting pipe
> Remove and replace with 38ft of 18” HDPE
> Dredge delta resulting from previous pipe
> Backfill
> Clean up
The cost for this work is........... $ 6,194.00

Conditions:
e Sod quantity and installation price not included
e Payment is due upon completion
e We are not responsible for damage to any underground electric lines or utilities
e No costs of permitting or engineering are included

Sincerely, Accepted:

Ben Poley
Project Manager




